Message

From: Godbey, Joshua [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B685CAEA779D4BE3BD3465BBC7AD9784-JRG5]

Sent: 6/26/2020 11:49:17 AM

To: Terry Scarborough [tscarborough@hslawmail.com]; Sheena Paul (spaul@world-class.com) [spaul@world-class.com];
Maryann Norwood (mnorwood@world-class.com) [mhorwood@world-class.com]

CC: Blayre Pena [bpena@hslawmail.com]; Day, Cat [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a63018de17974517a65088210454830e-C1D]

Subject: RE: Lemmon/Receiver

Terry,

His tone with me wasn’t too far from that. It was that they are agnostic in that regard and will do what the court
wants them to do. They arce always supportive of partics working out their differences, but that they weren’t really a
part of that. If the differences between y’all and the Foundation are worked out, they’re happy to go away and let
everyone go their separate ways.

A such, I don’t feel like we need to have them there to resolve things and streamlining the issues will probably be
best for trying to reach a resolution. Thanks.

Josh

From: Terry Scarborough <tscarborough@hslawmail.com>

Sent: Friday, June 26,2020 11:11 AM

To: Sheena Paul (spaul@world-class.com) <spaul@world-class.com>; Maryann Norwood (mnorwood@world-class.com)
<mnorwood@world-class.com>

Cc: Blayre Pena <bpena@hslawmail.com>; Godbey, Joshua <Joshua.Godbey@oag.texas.gov>; Day, Cat
<Cathleen.Day@oag.texas.gov>

Subject: Lemmon/Receiver

| wanted to bring to your attention that in my discussion with Lemmon yesterday, he questioned the need for the
Receiver and counsel to attend any mediation. | was surprised by that as | had just assumed that they would be
attending. It seems to me they would want to attend, but apparently not.

Josh, did this subject come up when you were talking to Lemmon? Just wondering how he handled that with you, if at
all?

Terry L. Scarborough
Founding Partner

HANCE SCARBOROUGH, LLP
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail transmission (and/or the attachments accompanying it) may contain confidential
information belonging to the sender which is protected by the attorney-client privilege. The information is intended only for the use of
the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the
taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. Any unauthorized interception of this

transmission is illegal. If you have received this transmission in error, please promptly notify the sender by reply e-mail, and then
destroy all copies of the transmission.
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